Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number:

ILA Name: drantierbent, S VMI5Q043: . CGlalm Date:  September 27, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - West End _

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel ™

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: UBCM

Date Expenses Amount
[Seplembera7/20065T7  Airfare - oneway $207. 00/\
f/"September 27, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

| September 27, 2016 Taxi $10.

| September 28, 2016 Alrfare - oneway , $279.00'(
i September 28, 2016 Bregkfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

|{’i September 28, 2916 B Taxi $9.
\_Seplem5er 26,208 '  Taxi $1 3.70((

Payable $628.50

Date 05 Cct 2016

raHerbert, S VM150043
certified that the amount fo be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

=

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

5 [0/ | _—

Spending Authonly




-

,

From: reservation@harbourair.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:59 AM

To: *

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

Check Flight Status Manage Flight ©  Deals & Specials * High Flyer Rewards © My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your )reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call ong of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Launching July 18th...Introducing goFARES! A new way to book, board and fly with Harbour Air.
Click Here for all the details.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account HAS # 1 -

Name ; Spencer Chandra Herbert

Company p Mla

Booking:

Tuesday, September 27, 2016

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00

Sked 200 : Carbon Offset 0.65
ancouver Harbour / Map IE] o e e e
ictoria Harbour / Map [] ~ Sked200:VFCTerminalfee ses6
Sked 200/300 : Standard GO Flex $186.64




. 30 minutes

KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
. Spencer Chandra Herbert, Male

Add to Calendar

+ Goods and Services Tax $9.85
Billing $197.15
Taxes $9.85

Visa . : ;
S s |

Date / Time September 27, 2016 @-

Summary yrenn sees ven oI
Name HERBERT/SPENCER CHANDRA

Expiration -

Authorization 018706

(I R
‘ Member

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 Ibs. Guaranteed

25 Ibs. (space available)

$1/lb. over 50 lbs.(space available)

Between Downtown Vancouvé?, Ganges & Maple Bay
25 Ibs. Guaranteed .

$25 (+GST) for 50 Ibs.Guaranteed (request at time of
booking) i

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 |bs. Guaranteed

$15 (+GST) for 50 |bs.Guaranteed (request at time of
booking)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/Ib. over 50 lbs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure *




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: 28168 4-30 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Name Spencer Chandra-herbert
Company Ndp Caucus

Booking

Wednesday, September 28, 2016

FARE-YWH-Full_Winter15-16 $265.71
L. +GST $13.29
ictoria Harbour e — O
ancouver Harbour
Billing $265.71
35 minutes Taxes $13.29
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Spencer Chandra-herbert, Male

25, 2015 of N

Septembe

#**** *¥kkxk ***-

Authorization 072305

Add to Calendar




AX|
VANGOUVER T X
790 CLARK PR

\VANCOUVER BC '
veveeeo BLLEBIRD cus 1
card 7 VISA 1 el T,
CARD TYPE 2016/09/28 ”ggf_,;&a_czzvg o
DATE gses NG TER 10: cP3azees r
T o 19484 SiFTe; G5
CLERK : . Sa
RECE |PT NUMBER -0 Ve eeaaégéas

51_001-243-001

50189 RS :
AR /s:ré.-:ew”“m“ Lsbe L visa &?gg;,asmm"éég
PURCHASE §11.70 TS1:p0 28 63 89 g5
MEOUNT §2.00 Pioune: 4
T ‘P h s g_ 30
TOTAL ===me. 2700
Total:capg Sssg |
2]
Biw 5“0 |
A CREDIT ; Cus !
vis 0009031010 vrcroa.‘z.aqg'%n'g, Copy
487331ccE15043E° Your .
0080008000-EBS0 | : l
soc4F4EDF°5MG: = i
0080008000-F80 ; i
BLACKTOP & CHECKER |
OVED CABSH#1S ;
PR e , 770 PROIFIC ST
quTH# 025251 . . UANCOLVER  BC !
ou
THANK ¥ . Y
CARDHOLDER COP » CARD TYPE visa |
DATE 2016.09,27
N THIS \ CTIME oz [ |
T - RETAIl
|MPOR1A:OR JOUR RECORDS | CLERK 1D 1
CoP RECEIPT NUMBER |
j £85012652-001-646-003-0
* PURCHASE
. AMOUNT $9.00
TIP $1.00
TOTAL =
$10.00
|
\_—‘—/.
UISA CREDIT
AGCOO000031010 :
9BCASBES746E 766D :
0080008000-EB00 ;
SDE3000BCDEF 9687 :
0080008000-FBO0 .
AUTHH 004455 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT — RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: FFE7o--
MLA Name: ‘@hamdraierbert:S.-MM150 Claim [))ate: October 05, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - West End - '
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
preparec by: [
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From:  GVRD Travel To: Castlegar
Trip Details: Nelson Trip to be taken October 14th
Date Expenses Amount
October 05, 2016 o0 $309.26
For trip to be taken sn-@cteber={4
Total Payable $399.26

Date 05 Oct 2016

dra Herbert, S VM150043
ed that the amount lo be paid is correct, and is in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code

Account Code STOB Code

Amount

Date [ O/H ,/(b Signature

Spending Authority Signature




-

AIR Octo 6 20

AXs. 0 L3 (3

|Alf Cahada Fligh Economiy Clags-_ . TN T g TR T
Depart Castlegar, British Columbia Arrive Vancouver, British Columbia
Castlegar Airport Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL

_‘May, October 16 2016 Sunday, October 16 2016
Duration: 1 hour(s) and 14 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: . Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: - .
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8 / 8Q T
Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here
Remarks: SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER

BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECKIN ONLY

"BageFare - OtherTax  GSUHST

CHANDRA HERBERT /SPENCERNMR ¢
Air Canada 2167829688 354.00

Totals:

28.25

Total Credit Card Bilfing:
Balance Due:

o e




-

Members Of The Legislative Assembly ' Page: 1
Travel Claim Form |

Sirbor S-\/M150043. ‘Claim Date:  October 05, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - West End

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Accompanying Per:
Travel From: GVRD
Trip Details: For trip to be taken

il IMSrBeRN 7
To: Castlegar

Expenses Amount

‘ airfare - round trip $399.26
For trip to be taken on October 14th .

$399.26

Total Payable

Date 05 Oct 2016

Herbert, S VM150043
¢ the amount fo be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code 4 STOB Code Amount

Date ,0/' [ //b Signature | -

Spending Authority Signature




e

AIR ~ Sunday, ctober 16 2016

Alr Canada Flight

{Duration:
Status:
Equipment:
Operated By:

Onitne Check In:

Depart Castlegar, British Columbia

irport C Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
unday, October 16 2016 Sunday, October 16 2016

Add To Calendar

Economy Clagg T- " - "7 T T o R R L
Arrive Vancouver, British Columbia

1 hour(s) and 14 minute(s) Non-stop

Confirmed - Alr Canada Booking Reference- ..
De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8/ 8Q ) -
AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Available 24 hours ptior - click here

Remarks:

SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER
BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY

Invoice Details

Air Canada 2167820688 354.00 26.25 19.01

. Nainé _*“Tranidcfion Doung

0.00 '399.28
”""*“‘

Total Credit Card Billing:
N Balance Due:

Billed to:

Totals:

ot

>

o
-3

e




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

556437 Claim Date:  October 14, 2016

Constituency: Vancouver West End
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Castlegar
Trip Details:

Expenses Amount
8L @&»2946? Miscellaneous $12.50
Full day per' diem should have been claimed on 37452, only a
Breakfast and Dinner was claimed. X
Ictober.o! ] Miscellaneous $42.00
ﬁ Should have been claimed on 37579. Service charge for flight.
October 14, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $193. 26/\/
October 14, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
October 14, 2016 Taxi $4o.3ow\/
To Airport
October 15, 2016 MLA Per Diem $61.00
T TE ASS;
October 16, 2016 Car Rental / ”x,%i;\\ $343.32
| October 16, 2016 Fuel / b - A $49.89’\’
L October 16, 2016_ MLA Per Diem 0CT 1Y 2016 Y $61.00
T £ ;
i : 6 Taxi i / $42.55 )<
Alrport to Riding . /
S, 2,
‘4/\([p1 St—k‘}\’\/'/
Total Payable $894.26

Date 17 Oct 2016

ra Herbert, S VM150043
d that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

*




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37647

MLA Name: Chandra Herbert, S VM150043 Claim Date: October 14, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - West End

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

1

Date IO/&‘ //Q Signature

Spending Authority Signature




N

Vision Travel

o
v S|o n 116 - 4480 West Saanich Road
: Victoria, BC V8Z 3EQ

VOYAGES | TRAVEL 250-412-1888 877-412-1887
www.visiontravel.ca
GST Reg:
}‘ ] ] o
Invoicel/ltinerary
Invoice: 3019668 Agency Ref. || | Gz Customer Number_
Issued: 26 September 2016 Sales Person: Customer Ref.:
NDBP OPPOSITION CAUCUS 7 Passenger(s): CHANDRA HERBERT/SPENCER MR

ROOM 201, LEGISLATURE
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1X4

dDisclaimer: It is your responsibility to carefully review this itinerary immediately on receipt and
notify us if there are any discrepancies.

AIR - Friday, October 14 2016 M
Air Canada Flig Econiomy Class T ' S T
Depart Vancouver, British Columbia Arrive Castlegar, British Columbla
Vancouver Intl, MAIN Castlegar Airport

riday, October 14 2016 - -y, October 14 2016
Duration: 1 hour(s) and 10 minute(s) Non-stop
{Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference-
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8 / 8Q
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

CAR - Friday, October 14 2016

Buidget Rent A Car -Intermediate 2/4 Door - Auto LY ‘
PickUp  Castlegar Airport Highway 3A Rr 1 Castlegar Drop Off  Castlegar Alrport Hrghway 3ARr 1 Castlegar
V1N 3L4, BC; Tel: +1 (250) 365-5733 V1N 3L4. BC; Tel: +1 (250) 365-5733

I cic=y. October 14 2016 Junﬁay, October 16 2016
Status: ’ Confirmed - booking reference !

Add To Calendar

Rate Plan: 2 Days, 2 Hours CAD M Extra Ml's
: Daily 47.95 UNL 0.00

Extra Hour 15.83

Extra Day 77.95

Mandatory Charges 51.97

Approx Total Price 179.53
[ID/CDIFF Number: h




AIR - Sunday, October 16 2016

Add To Calendar

Air Canada Flight| Economy Class L
Depart Castlegar, British Columbia Arrive  Vancouver, British Columbia
Castlegar Airport Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
B s nday, October 16 2016 Wunday, October 16 2016
Duration: 1 hour(s) and 14 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference J NI
[Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8 / 8Q
Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ "
OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here
Remarks: SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER
BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY

Transaction Document/ Booking~ =~ Base Fare  Other Tax ~ GSTHST
Number . . , e BT
ervice Fee 0081642646 4000 . 0.00 2.00 X




TERMINAL ID.¢ £889250608026985476¢
HERCHANT & 80269834

UIS

EXPE N/ (4
EMU SALE :
BATCH: 888894 INV:
Oct 14, 7816
ORIGIRAL TRANSACTION TIHE:

UIsh EREDII

RID: A202AA08A31010

TUR¢ 7 6 60 69 g1

18I 18 88

16: 7D3105E268BFEDT3
AUTH

RECORD: 14 -

APPROUAL 097659

SPEHCER CHANDRA HERBERT
BY ENTERING A UERIFIED PIH, CARDHOLDER

REREES TO FAY ISSUER SUCH TOTAL IN
RCCORDANCE WITH ISSUER’S AGREEWEHT WITH
CRADROLDER

CUSTOHER COPY

WELCONE

Shell Canada
1780 Columbia Av
VIN 2W5
Castlegar BC

250-3652
§XXXXXXXXXX

IS
PURCHASE c

INV No. 11
2016710716
Visa Credi

AID A0000000031010
TVR 0080008000

TS1 F800

Bronze

PUMP No. 04
L1TRES 43.417
PRICE/L $1.1

TOTAL FUEL $49 89
o1 APPROVED - THANK

YOU 001
APPROVAL No, 036510
‘TERMINAL No,
89114950
VERIFIED BY PIN
IMPORTANT
retain this copy for
your records
FUEL [NCLUDES
GST -
No,

TOTAL SALF

. AMOLNT
TIP $6.00

3

BLACKTOP & CHECKER
CABSH#135
777 PACIFIC ST
VANCOUVER BC

CARD '********—l-*-

CARD, TYPE VIsSA
DATE 2016710714
TIME 4422

CLERK ID 1

RECEIPT NUMBER
8501 1024-001-608-005-0

PURCHASE
$34.30

TOTAL

$4o.30)

ViSA CRE
ACCCO000031010
F39226E87FEFCB0F
00B0008000~EBOO

i CCFO862F1364C7E?
| ©OB000BCCO-FB00

APPROVED

AUTHH 023223 01-027

" THANK You

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT — RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS




www.bcbudget.com
Devon Transport Ltd. (An Independent Budget System Sub Licensee)

HEAD OFFICE & ADMINISTRATICON

Contract #:-
2501 Kenworth Road

Nanaimo, BC VIT 3M4 Reservation #:
{250)729-2420 FAX (250)729-2410 EMAIL: custserv@bcbudget.com

Renter: CHANDRA HERBERT, SPENCER

8¢D Number [

Company: NDP

Credit Card: VISA xxxxxxxxxx_

Rental Rate Used: E5| Vehicle Class: Intermediate

Km Charge: 0.00 per Km

Period From 7o Amount Km Cap Type
Day 1 4 4795  Unlimited Regular
Day . 5 End 7795  Unlimited Regular
Hour 25 End 15.83  Unlimited Regutar

(cHiren YE@@WW 2% MF
Location Fee: 12.9% subject to taxes
VLF/ERF: 4.97 (Per Day) subject to taxes and Location Fee
Contract close subject to final vehicle inspection

Rented In Castlegar

GST:5% PST: 7%

PVRT: 1.50 per Calendar Day
Maximum 5000 kilometers per rental. Excess milaage will be charged.
Rates are applicable within BC

Customer is responsible to advise Budget of all toll crossings. Al unreported
crossings will be subject to an administration fee of $25.00

Accidents must be reported to Budget within 24 hours.
Contract close subject to final audit.

Remarks: '
[Estimated Charges:  $363.32

Customer Copy

Charges: Total: 303241540 2018 450
ltem Unit Qty Charge GST PST PVRT Biiled To
ELl Day 3 1497 075 000 0.00
Upgrade Day 3 11115 556 778 000
Vehicle Rental Day 2 9580 495 6.71 3.00

7 Location Fee 129 1 3465 173 243 000
Vehicle Rental Hour 2 3166 166 222 150
VLFIERF Day 3 1491 075 104 0.0

Vehicle Rented: Unit # 813037
Class: Intermediate SUV .

Time Qut: 14 Oct 20 Licence-
Time In; 16 Oct 2018

Location Out: Castlegar Almport
Location In: CASCG

R

Owner: a/Devon Transport

Km Qut: 21331
Km In: 21838
Km Driven: 507

C0

Allthe following Debit/Credit transactions are in Canadian Dollars (CADS$) unless
otherwise indicated.

Payments & Refunds Total:  343.32

Type Date Amount Exchange  Amount Location
VISA 16 Oct 2016 343.32 CASCG
BD004S02 063001001012 92777 Purchase
BDO04C02 Visa Credit APPROVED AID:A0000000031010 00-000 C

Amount Owing

Net Charges & Taxes: 343.32

Net Payment & Refunds: 343.32

oct 2016 [

Page 1 of 1

Contract Copy: #2 Print Date & Time: 16
For receipt purpose only. Refer to original contract for completed terms,




SURDELL TAXT 979 I

j 12975 B4TH AVE  yayqps

SURREY BC ‘
20104422

I T ;
: ﬁ -16-2016

ct# !!ltltﬂfi c
FEXD Date r1yee Card Type vr .
. ggme: SPENCER CHANDRA HERBERT

- ~A0000000031010. 4, Credit

e 14

gy ——— ettt

Trace # 860004 Operator 370 |
FB2010442201 .

Inv. # 933

Auth # 686411 RRH €81571p04

Purchase
Tip

lotal

Retain this copy for your .
records |
Customer copy

-4,




Vision Travel

116 - 4480 West Saanich Road
Victoria, BC VV8Z 3E9

VOYAGES | TRAVEL 250-412-1888 877-412-1887

www.visiontravel.ca
GST Reg
"' ] I3 B
Invoicel/ltinerary
Invoice: 3019668 Agency Ref._ Customer Numben-
Issued: 26 September 2016 Sales Person: Customer Ref.:
NDP OPPOSITION CAUCUS ‘ Passenger(s):

ROOM 201, LEGISLATURE
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1X4

gDisclaimer: It is your responsibility to carefully review this itinerary immediately on receipt and
notify us if there are any discrepancies.

AIR - Friday, October 14 2016 Add To Calendar
Air Canada_Flight ‘Economy Class o R e
Depart Vancouver, British Columbia Arrive Castlegar, British Columbia
Vancouver Intl, MAIN irport
riday, October 14 2016 Wﬂday, October 14 2016

Duration: 1 hour(s) and 10 minute(s) Non-stop

tatus: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference I
quipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8 / 8Q
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

Claim Number: _37648:- . _
MLA Name: Cl ggg_rgglﬂerben?’SR\'/Mﬂ"SBMS Claim Date: October 05, 2016

Constituency: “Vancouver - West End B
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Trave
Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Accompanying P

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Castlegar
Trip Details:
| (‘: ey Ly “’”"fq
Date Expenses i P | Amount
BH05.20%6 %  Miscellaneous 7 $42.00

Should have been claimed on 37580, Service charge for flight.

otal Payable $42.00

Date 17 Oct 2016

S VM150043
d that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code

S LY T —

Spending Authorit




AIR - Sunday, October 16 2016 _

|Air Canada_Flight 'Economy Class - . ,
Depart Castlegar, British Columbia Arrive  Vancouver, British Columbia
Castlegar Airport Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
BB Sunday. October 16 2016 I s . day, October 16 2016
Duration: 1 hour(s) and 14 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference |
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8 / 8Q
Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ N
' OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - ¢lick here
Remarks: SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER
BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY

Invoice Details N : oy g B—
Name ~  Transaction Document/Booking = Base Faré' OtherTax =~ GSTHST =~ QST " " 'Tot
___Number '

0081642647 |40.00 0.00 2.00

Billed to:




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

43-¢1fim Date:

Constituency: Vancouver West End

Type Of Trip:  _MLA Travel

proparcc ay: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly .
Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Vernon and Clifton--—-c.

Cia i‘t)
AL g:u\/\”

Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount

&

25120655 Car Rental $164.95
clalmmg 5 days @ $32.99/per day

| October 25, 2016 Fuel $51.33 )\/
October 25, 2016 MLA Per Diem $61.00A,
October 26, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $90.85
October 26, 2016 Fuel $39.03
October 26, 2016 MLA Per Diem $61.00
October 27, 2016 Breakfast & Dinner Only $48.50
October 27, 2016 Fuel $33.23°X
October 28, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $1 46.90‘(

MLA Per Diem $61.00

Total Payable $767.79

Date 02 Nov 2016 Signat!

1
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authorily for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY .
Organization Code Account Code _ STOB Code Amount

.

Spending Authority Signature

Date __| \/ 3/ [ b | Signature




L

To:

Subject:

Spencer Chandra Herbert

From: <DoNotReply@erac.com>

Dat
To:

Subject: Enterprise Rental Agreement

RE: Enterprise Rental Agreement-

o +

Renter: SPENCER CHANDRA HERBERT

Dates & Times

Laocation

Pickup
Oct 25, 2016

Return
Oct 31, 2016

UNIT 2 - 1250 GRANVILLE STREET
VANCOUVER, BC V6Z1M4
6046885500

UNIT 2 - 1250 GRANVILLE STREET
VANCOUVER, BC V6Z1M4
6046885500

Vehicle

2016 SCIO IM 4DR

Total Miles Driven: 1,298

Charges

Price/Unit Total

TIME & DISTANCE 10/25 - 10/31
PROVINCIAL VEHICLE RENTAL TAX
VEHICLE LICENSE FEE RECOVERY
GOODS AND SERVICES TAX
PROVINCIAL SALES TAX

1 @ $190.05 / WEEK
0.0000%
0.0000%
5.0000%
7.0000%

Total Charges: \64 . q 5

Charge To: VISA xxx-

2016-10-3-

Clatmin oy S days .

$220.94 =7 =32.0a x5 : §1 b4.45



Arrival Date: 25 Oct 2016

Spencer Herbert Departure Date: 26 Oct 2016 Room Type: Q *2Q - Deluxe-QQ
New Democrat Official opposition Caucus
Victoria, BC
Vav 1X4 Folio: [ G room: [N
Canada
CC Number: ‘*"*‘*"-
Group/Corporation: New Democrat Official Opposition Caucus
Date Folio Reference Amount Tax Total
25 Oct 2016 1 Room Charge $79.00 $11.85 $90.85
26 Oct 2016 1 Check-Out (Payment: VISA ) $-90.85 $0.00 $-90.85
Room Charges $79.00 $11.85 $90.85
Other Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Credits $-80.85 $0.00 $-90.85
Balance $0.00
PST (8%) 8.00 % $79.00 $6.32
GST 5.00 % $78.00 $3.95
Room Tax 200 % $79.00 $1.58

Signature
OARD i*.**ﬁ**t*w*
CARD TYPE VISA
DATE 2016/10/26

RECE!PT NUMBER

C82019143-001-272-003-0
PRE-AUTH COMPLETION
TOTAL

VISA CREDIT
A0000000031010

APPROVED

AUTH# 027357 01-027
THANK You

CARDHOLDER COPY

oct 26, 201 JI

IMPORTANT - RETAIN Tu!s




DUPLICATE 7680 hnber br.

DUP;I?!:LZDA sardis 86 VZRIFY

ETRO- A

18‘;35 HWY 1 WES ‘
KAHLDOPS
Be vis 147

(750) 374-6263

DUPLICATE

) ESSQJEXPRESS

£OTTONWOOD ESSO 3788

G531 3930236253 DRIVE

5 : il

35116—10--'26 PLOBEIT55:6813101 - : ma awacx, gc V2R

TERMINAL: 016813197 OPER: A unnH

PAYPOINT : 016813101 : R /2016 3208

FUEL () s o E

%ggﬂlgr 56.001 1,084 39.0% pulPH 8 »8.660L
iy 39.03 f ERES §1.159

Total Oued PRICE/L

TOTAL PAID cueL ToTAL § 33.23

TREDT ! 39.03

CREDIT CARD % @ n et ¢ 158
CREDIT 33.23

*TAXES INCL. #UAXES EXCL. -

6 T49E:
GS1 TOTAL $ 1.80 gt W
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Time

Auth # 872271
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Pump Litres $/L
83 42.808 § 1.199

Product Amount
Bronze $ 51.33
Total Sale $ 51.33

Prompt: Suwipe your A
Result:

UISA

TYPE: PURCHASE
AHOUNT : $51.33

CARD NO:

36 I6-IE IE 36 36 % I K
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00800808000

F800
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5% GST is included
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Thank You
Please Come Again
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: awzz?:“
MLA Name: a@@’ggﬂﬁerbertﬁs?’Wﬁ@Q@f-*_"Qlalm Date: October 25, 2016

Constituency: Vancouver - West End . , MOV 4 25":5

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel i

Prepared By: A o
Clalmant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly Tl i e
Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Vemon and Clinton-—--""

Trip Details:

Date | Expenses Amount
Qotober 25, 204677  alrfare - round trip ‘ $254.36/\/

Cancelled flight. Should have been claimed on 37752.The change
fee was more than the flight was worth.

Total Payable $254.36

Date 03 Nov 2016

"
‘ certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordanc
‘ with appropriate statute or other authovity for payment
|
i

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code ! STOB Code Amount

Date \\ / :,7 {L? Si@atnre

Spending Autherity Signature




Vision Travel

”
v S|on 116 - 4480 West Saanich Road
3 Victoria, BC VV8Z 3E9

VOYAGES | TRAVEL 250-412-1888 877-412-1887
www.visiol
GST Reg |
Invoicel/ltinerary
Invoice: 4257479 Agency Ref.:_ Customer Number._
Issued: 16 September 2016 Sales Person: Customer Ref.:
NDP OPPOSITION CAUCUS Passenger(s): CHANDRA HERBERT/SPENCER MR

ROOM 201, LEGISLATURE
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1X4

Disclaimer: It is your responsibility to carefully review this itinerary immediately on receipt and

notify us if there are any discrepancies.

AIR - Tuesday, October 25 2016 Add To Calendar
[WestJet Flight Economy Class : L -
Depart  Vancouver, British Columbia Arrive Kelowna, British Columbia
Vancouver Intl, MAIN Kelowna (Ellison Field) Airport
IR ucsday. October 25 2016 iTuesday, October 25 2016
Duration: 0 hour(s) and 56 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: Confirmed - WestJet Booking Reference-
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-400 Dash 8Q
Operated By: WESTJET ENCORE
OPERATED BY WESTJET ENCORE
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here
Baggage Allowance:  NIL 1
Remarks: SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER
BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY

CAR - Tuesday, October 25 2016

Add To Calendar
National Rent A Car - Intermediate 2/4 Door - Auto ' ‘

PickUp  Kelowna Airport 5533 Airport Way Number Drop Off  Kelowna Airport 5533 Airport Way Number
13 Kelowna V1V 181, BC; Tel: +1 (250) 765- 13 Kelowna V1V 181, BC; Tel: +1 (250) 765-
f 2800
___&Tuesday, October 25 2016 .Thursday, October 27 2016
[Status: Confirmed - bo;oking referen
Rate Plan: 2 Days, 0 Hours Extra KM's
Daily | 47.00 200 0.15
Extra Hour 23.50
Extra Day 47.00
Mandatory Charges 14.43

‘ Approx Total Price 108.43
{ID/CDIFF Number: h




AIR - Thursday, October 27 2016 Add To Calendar

Air Canada Flight Economy Class
Depart Kelowna, British Columbia Arrive Vancouver, British Columbia
Kelowna iEIIison Field) Airport \ancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
Thursday, October 27 2016 -Thursday, Qctober 27 2016

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 55 minute(s) Non-stop
[Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference:-
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-400 Dash 8Q
Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here
Remarks: AIR CANADA CONFIRMATION TICKET NBR 2167475882

SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER
BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY

Invoice Details

ransaction Documént/ Booking [ Base Fare  Other Tax GSTHST QST Total
Number 1
Air Canada 2167475882 89.00 22.12 5.56 0.00
Billed to: VIXXXX)O(XXXX)W

WestJet 1015655341 67.00 24,12 4.56 0.00 95.68
CHANDRA HERBERT SPENCER MR Billed to:
Service Fee 0081823817 40.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 42.00
CHANDRA HERBERT SPENCER MR Billed to:

Totals: 196.00 46.24 1212 0.00 254.3

\
Total Credit Card Billing: 254.3

Balance Due: 0.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37787 . ‘
MLA Name: Chandra Herbert, S VM150043 © Claim Date: November 07, 2016

Constituency: Vancouver - West End e T i e
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel T eI
Prepared By: | N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly : N0y 0 g 20 !
Travel From:  GVRD Travel To:,  Victoria {
Trip Details: R S
oAt ggrniCt T
Date Expenses Amount
‘November 07, 2016 Airrfare - oneway $207.00 )(
November 07, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
November 07, 2016 Taxi $1 0.50)(
November 08, 2016 Airfare - oneway $207.00
~ November 08, 2016 . Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
Total Payable $512.50

Date 08 Nov 2016 Signature

W ed that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date \ \/{O /(b Signature

Spending Authority Signature



*DUPL | CATE= |

BLACKTOP & CHECKER |

cABSH111 ;
777 PACIFIC ST !
UANCOUVER  BC - i

*DUPL |CATE*
UVE— ¢

CARD TYPE UISA |
DATE 2016711707 i
TIME 938
CLERK 1D i
RECEIPT NUMBER |
cg5012033-001-749-002-0

%

————ta B

...._—-—_._._._..—__——_

[
PURCHASE \
AMOUNT $9.00 |
TIP . $1.50 3
TOTAL o

)

UlSA CREDIT
0000000031010
577DEDIBE1 14A7A6
00BO00B000-EB00 |
272CBECAZEFESDAO i
00B000B000-FB00

EPPROVED

AUTHE 092883 01-027
THANK YOU

AR AT T

CARDHOLDER coPY

|MPORTANT — RETAIN THIS 25
coPy FOR OUR RECORDS, %

*DUPL | CATE*
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" “rom: reservation@harbourair.com
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 4:02 PM
o S
Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!
Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards - My Account
Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.
If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.
Launching July 18th...Introducing goFARES! A new way to book, board and fly with Harbour Air.
Click Here for all the details.
7 Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!
Harbour Air Team
Customer Information
Account H As #
Name Spencer Chandra Herbert
Company Mia
Booking
Monday, November 7, 2016 Involce #5342849 , .
AII Skeds Baggage Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
Fli ght- . R A
Sked 200 Carbon Offset $0 65
ancouver Harbour / Map E] . e .
Sked 200/300 Standard GO Flex $186 64




35 minutes

KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
. Spencer Chandra Herbert, Male

Add to Calendar

+ Goods and Services Tax $9.85

Billing $197.15

Taxes $9.85

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 1S minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes {except routes listed below)
25 lbs. Guaranteed

25 Ibs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

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
departure

Booking {

Tuesday, November 8, 2016

Victoria Harbour / Map
Vancouver Harbour / Map

35 minutes

KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex

lnrvoi(:’e‘#5342850 »

All Skeds - Baggége : Checked Baggage Fee 7 $0V.064
Skedzoo Carbonoffset e $065
Sked 200:VHFCTerminalFee  $9.86
Sked 200/300:Standard GOFlex 18664
+GoodsandServicesTax  $985
Billing $197.15
ﬁx,es, e ; e 5985




Spencer Chandra Herbert, Male

Add to Calendar Fare Conditions:

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
25 |bs. Guaranteed

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
$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

Booking Information

Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount
of their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18
years and older.

Qur records indicate that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor (11
and under).

Luggage restrictions based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding
allowance will be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.

The maximum weight per single piece of luggage is 50 pounds.

Wait-listed flights and tours are considered confirmed when the passenger receives the call; voicemails do
not guarantee confirmation. Please contact our reservations department at 1-800-665-0212 at your earliest
convenience if you receive a wait-list voicemail.

Cancellations:

Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form |

Claim Number: 37839

MLA Name: Chandra Herbert, S VM150043 Claim Date: November 10, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - West End ‘

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Propared cy: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

- Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Clinton
Trip Details:
Date Expenses A Amount
November 10, 2016 Miscellaneous $24.45
Toll bridge charge for trip taken on October 28th, should have been
claimed on 37752
Total Payable $24.45

Date 16 Nov 2016 Signature

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date ”//,8//b Signature

Spending Authority




11/18/2016 Customer Receipt

Itemized Receipt ‘ —

>nterprise

e S Sl

HTA LLC. Customer Service: 877-—860-1258

Customer Name: SPENCER CHANDRA HERBERT
Rental Agreement Number
Rental Check-Out: 10/25/2016 (VANCOUVER, BC)
Rental Check-In: 10/31/2016 [J(vANCcouvER, BC)

CC Type: VISA CARD

CcC Number: ***********-

Bill Number: EHI48751741
Total Toll Amount: $12.60

i e: $11.85 $3.95 per toll usage d;y, max $19.75 per rental
Total Charges: $24.45
—_—

Toll Information

Toll DateTime Transportation Agent Entry Plaza Exit Plaza Vehicle Class  Toll Fee
10/28/2016 Highway 1 Port Mann WB Port Mann WB 2 $3.15
10/28/2016 Highway 1 Port Mann EB Port Mann EB 2 $3.15
10/27/2016 Highway 1 Port Mann WB Port Mann WB 2 $3.15
10/25/2016 Highway 1 Port Mann EB Port Mann EB 2 $3.15

Please note that due to differences Iin each Transportation Agency’s procedures in posting tolls, not all tolls may appear on this receipt.
If this receipt is clearly missing a toll you incurred, there was likely a lengthy delay in posting that toll to your vehicle. HTALLC
reserves the right to bill these unposted tolls to your credit card as they are posted.

Fiy
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37711

MLA Name: Chandra Herbert, S VM150043 Claim Date: October 26, 2016
Constituency: Vancouver - West End

Type Of Trip:  Speaker Authorized Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Clinton
Trip Details: Cariboo Chilcotin Coast Tourism Association Summit and AGM
Date Expenses Amount
October 26, 2016 Conference Fees "Expenses $262.50 /
Total Payable $262.50
Date 26 Oct 2016 Signatut

certified that the amount fo be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

vue LI/15 /16 gt

Spending Authority Signature




Cariboo Chilcotin Coast Tourism Association
#204-350 Barnard Street
Williams Lake, BC V2G 4T9

Sold to: '
Spencer Chandra Herbert MLA INVOICE

!!!!!! !e"ewl"e Street Invoice No. 9082
Date: 13 Oct, 2016

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4
Page: 1
Tounsm Summlt &AGM full registration - |G 12.50 250.00
Spencer Chandra Herbert MLA
G - GST 5.00%
12.50

GST

P

5 3\
SR
B H GUUBER /O O AUTORISAYIO (1) §
IIEJIE'IE‘E ¥

| am ITIIVEINNS i ql
.g Spener Chandeo Horeot i

, 5160191 |

§ DESCRIPTK;N AMOUNT-MONTANT g §
so |53
38

CARDHOLDER'S SIGNATURE - SIGNATURE OU TITULAIRE
CARBHOLDER
i CARDIAOEH WL PAY 1AL Aot mn TO CARD ISSUER VISA TOTAL

mmstwnmdmuumwm s
RSSO Lo Of U o, OO0 A conmon w con pj
CAN

llEEE B3

U S

Amount due is in Canadian Funds

Business No.: [N ‘
Total Amount 262.50

Comment: Total Amount DUE UPON RECEIPT OF INVOICE




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37866 ,

MLA Name: Chandra Herbert, S VM150043 Claim Date: November 17, 2016
.Constituency: Vancouver - West End

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: (NN

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  GVRD Travel To: " Pitt Meadows -

Trip Detalls:

Date Expenses ' Amount

November 17, 2016 . Car Rental $67.20 X

November 17, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50

November 18, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

November 25, 2016 . Car Rental $29.12
Total Payable $184.32

Date 30 Nov 2016

. '
thai the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date ia / Q / '_,Q Signature

Spending Authority Signature




-

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Chandra Herbert.MLA, Spencer

Wednesdai, November 30, 2016 9:58 AM

FW: modo

My Bookings
Booking

Pick up at:
Return by:
Duration:
Distance:
Car:

Vehicle Notes:

Location:

Vehicle Features: audio: aux audio input, audio: Bluetooth , audio: MP3 CD player , backup camera

Thu Nov-17-16

Thu Nov-17-16 -
7.5 hours

117 km

#832 - 2017 plate:-

This vehicle has a keyless ignition. To start the car, put your foot on the brake
and press the "POWER" button, next to the steering column. To turn off the car,
press the "POWER" button again. It's a hybrid: it's silent when it starts.

The Prius features a foot-operated emergency brake. The pedal for this is
separate from the primary gas and brake pedals. Look to the left of the footwell
near the door, and press to toggle on or off. An engaged emergency brake shows
on the dash as a red exclamation point, in a circle and parentheses.

, heated seats , hybrid , radar guided cruise control B

My Bookings

Pick up at:
Return by:
Duration:
Distance:
Car:

Fri Nov-25-1

Fri Nov-25-1.
3.25 hours

28 km

#333 - 2011 plate: N

1

Status:
CONFIRMED

Price Plan:
Business

Charges

Time:  $60.00
Distance: $0.00
Subtotal: $60.00
GST: $3.00

Subsequent km
cost $0.25 each.

Status:
CONFIRMED

Price Plan:
Business

Charges



»

Vehicle Notes:  * This vehicle is NOT suitable for moving large objects.Limited cargo room.

Members will be held responsible for damage to interior if used for cargo.
Location:

Vehicle Features: audio: aux audio input , audio: MP3 CD player, cruise control

Time: $26.00
Distance: $0.00
Subtotal: $26.00
GST: $1.30

PST: /';J_zz\
Total: ~ /$29.12)
——

Your first 200 km
are included.
Subsequent km
cost $0.25 each.





